HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES May 4, 1995 Hearing Room 50 4:00 p.m. Tapes 52-MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ray Baum, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Tony Corcoran Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. John Watt VISITING MEMBERS: STAFF PRESENT: Cathryn Epley, Committee Administrator Cynthia Charrey, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2872 Work Session SB 176 Public Hearing and Possible Work Session SB 536 Public Hearing and Possible Work Session SB 1067 Public Hearing and Possible Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 52, Side A 003 CHAIR BAUM: Calls meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 536 009 SENATOR MILLER: Testifies in support of SB 536. REP. WATT: How would passage be effected if SB 336 were passed? 041 044 SENATOR MILLER: I don't know. CHAIR BAUM: What was th 055 r1: How close are the figures that you cites as to the 058 m3: The information received in committee is 3500 dollars. Currently 063 the cost is \$1500. 076 r1: This is not a revenue enhancing bill? 079 m3: No. 082 w1 Is that a one sided or two sided page" 085 m3: One sided page. 086 m2: Is there a history here, when the fee was set at 500, are we seeing over the years 91 m3: I'm not aware of 120 m3 This is patterned after other states with the intent to limit pro and con statements.

129 m2: To the ordinary person, 1500 is quite steep 140 m3: We were seeking a balalance here. There are other avenues through which they can express thier views. r1: The problem is that costs are going to continue to go up. 170 175 m2: The CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 536 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1067 194 STEPHEN DONNEL, BLUE MOUNTAIN TRANSLATOR DISTRICT: Testifies in support of SB 1067. (Exhibit A) 251 Testimony continues on SB 1067. 265 c2: Would this apply to Cottage Grove, or just where 270 What we do is make the signal available to other districts. This bill would affect your translator district. This is a change in the Oregon statues. 298 LADY: Testifies OPEN WORK SESSION ON SB 1067 MOTION: rEP COURTNEY: 304 VOTE: In a 307 LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL: 329 333 I don't believe this would falll under measure 5. It never came 352 CLOSE WORK SESSION ON SB 1067 OPEN WORK SESSION ON HB 2872 LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL: Testifies in support of HB 2872-8 amendments. 379 Tape 53, Side A 003 LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL: Testimony on HB 2872 continues. 018 CHAIR: The 021 c2: The -8 amendments don't delte 023 lc Yes they do. If you pass this, we would go through this bill and make sure... 031 Chair: How complicated would it be to fix the rest of this bill to fit? 033 lc: Not complicated at all. 036 Chair: So it would tak e another meeting to put together the amendments to fix this? 040 lc: That's right. 043 CHAIR: Ask lc To have new amendments ready for Tuesday. CLOSE WORK SESSION ON HB 2872 SB 167 HELD OVER TILL NEXT TUESDAY